

Andri Alexandrou

Athens GR
andri.j.alexandrou@gmail.com

About

I am a full-stack developer with 3 years professional experience and 10+ years hobby experience.

I have a particular interest in modern front end development, with experience in Angular.js and React. On the back end, I have enjoyed using Node.js, RabbitMQ, and Docker.

For my next role, I'm seeking to deepen expertise in web systems and applications within an ambitious and supportive team environment.

Experience

Unify-Atos / Software Engineer OCT 2017 - PRESENT, ATHENS GR

- ↪ Developing a Windows-first Electron desktop product that integrates device telephony and two proprietary unified communications systems.
- ↪ Influencing development culture toward prioritizing user experience, formalizing more rigorous code review processes.
- ↪ Addressing product architecture weaknesses with kindness, implementing progressive improvements toward code simplicity

LeanKit / Software Engineer MAY 2016 - JUNE 2017, NASHVILLE, TN

- ↪ Green fielded an internally facing integration test service using Node.js, Docker, Selenium, and RabbitMQ.
 - ↪ Participated in application transitioning from jQuery templates to React.
-

Education

Nashville Software School OCT 2015 - MAR 2016, NASHVILLE, TN
Vocational Training for Web Development

Vanderbilt University AUG 2009 - MAY 2012, NASHVILLE, TN
Bachelor of Arts, English Literature

Speaking

Getting Started with Git / Internal, Atos-Unify FEB 2018, ATHENS GR
<https://slides.com/andrialexandrou/git>

Lean and Kanban in Software / Girl Geek Dinner MAR 2017, NASHVILLE, TN
<http://slides.com/andrialexandrou/leankanban>

Writing

How to Organize Your Life Like the Cool Kids Do SEP 2017
<https://medium.com/@andrialexandrou>

Rubric for Unit Test Pull Requests MAR 2017
<https://medium.com/@andrialexandrou>